



Thursday 7th September 2017

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL
will be on TUESDAY 12TH SEPTEMBER 2017
in the VILLAGE HALL, LOUNGE AT 7.30PM

All residents are encouraged to attend and the press would be welcomed

Public Forum

Agenda

- 09.17.1. **Declaration of Interests:** To receive and minute any Declarations of Interest.
2. **Apologies for absence:** To receive Apologies for unavoidable absence.
3. **Minutes:** To approve & sign the Minutes of the meetings of 11th July 2017.
4. **Cheshire East Council Matters:** To receive a report on Cheshire East Council Matters. To deal with any questions by Members relating to the report and any questions by Members notified in advance to the Chairman and the CE Councillor.
5. **Committee Matters:** To receive reports from Committee Meetings held since the last PC Meeting.
 - VHMC on 27th July 2017
6. **Planning Matters:** To receive a report from the Planning Committee Meetings on 14th August, 4th & 12th September.
7. **Financial Payments:** To approve payments in Schedules 08/17 & 09/17. Includes: Salaries & expenses. Chairman and Vice Chairman to sign the schedules of payments and two bank signatories to sign cheques at the end of this meeting.
8. **Clerk's Report:** To receive correspondence and report on actions from the previous meeting.
9. **Highways & Speedwatch:** To consider any Highways & Speedwatch matters and to take any appropriate action.
 - Consider actions arising from Chelford Road closure
 - Consider actions needed in response to the introduction of car parking charges at the station
10. **Local Policing:** To receive a report from Cllr Rathbone.
11. **Neighbourhood Plan:** To inform the PC of any key recent developments and to answer Councillors' questions.
12. **Community Projects Requiring Capital Expenditure Working Party** - To inform the PC of any key recent developments and to answer Councillors' questions.
13. **Funding of NHS Services in East Cheshire** – Report prepared by IM.
14. **Cheshire East Supported Bus Review 2017 Consultation** - Report from the Meeting with CEC on 24th July 2017.
15. **Report from the Meeting with the Leader of CEC on 15th August 2017** - PG
16. **Local Council Awards Scheme** – PG
17. **Delivery of Newsletters:** Should the Parish Council use a delivery service for Newsletters.
18. **Minor Items & Items for the Next Agenda:** To take any points from Members and to note urgent items of interest.
19. **Date of Next Meeting:** To confirm the date of the next Meeting – 10th October 2017.
20. **PART TWO**
MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE ASKED TO RETIRE.
In accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, as extended by the Local Government Act of 1972, the press and public are excluded from the meeting for the discussion of the undermentioned items on the grounds that the publication of the matters would be prejudicial to public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.
 - Letters of thanks
21. **Closure of Meeting:** To formally close the Meeting.

Sharon Jones
CLERK TO THE COUNCIL

The Planning Meeting will take place at 7pm in the Lounge.